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Printed by Kay Flynn 10/16/97 3:30pm

.

From: Kimberley Pena p
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: fwd: Docket No. 51#“%—1!

B R SR

=uaNOT E== 10/16/97==2: 56pm=
CC: Tommy Williams

Kay could you change the Docket Title to
reflect that the transfer of control of
stock of NHorth American InTelecom, Inc. is
from Diamond Shamrock, Inc. to Telserve
Communications, Inc.

Thanks!
Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn -
Fwd to: Kimberley Pena
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